CONTACT

	 ATHIRA A NJARATHARAKATTILHOUSE, KARTHIKAPPALLY, HARIPAD, KERALA 690516 7902330940 athirakunjumon15@gmail.com
OBJECTIVE	
	Dedicated Healthcare professional with 1 year experience. Utilizing strong communication skills to educate patients on proper use of medications while promoting health maintenance and disease prevention strategies. Achieving excellence through providing safe, effective , and efficient medication therapy management as part of the pharmacy teams.
EXPERIENCE	
01/01/2023 - 30/1/2024	 Pharmacist Reatil pharmacy Accurately measure and dispense prescription and conduct medication reviews. Prepared and dispensed prescription medications alongside experienced pharmacy technicians and provided education on possible side effects and health risks. Advise customers about safe medication administration, including potential side effect and interaction with other drugs.
19/2/2021 - 26/03/2021	 Pharmacist Government TD medical college Vandanam Alappuzha Worked as a pharmacist (Trainee) in Gov.T.D medical college hospital, Alapuzha
EDUCATION	
2017 - 2022	 Bachelor's degree in pharmacy from mount zion pharmaceutical science and research, adoor. Kerala university of health science Kerala university of health science
2015 - 2017	 Board of higher secondary examination from Samajam Hss Muthukulam 12 th Grade
2015	 St Thomas hss - karthikappally 10 th Grade
PROJECTS	
	• THERAPEUTIC ASPECTS OF OSTEOPOROSIS Conducted a comprehensive case study project on the Therapeutic Aspects Of Osteoporosis , examining treatment modalities and patient outcomes
LANGUAGES	
PERSONAL DETAILS	• Malayalam, English, Tamil
	 Date of Birth : 23/06/2000 Marital Status : Single Nationality : Indian Religion : Hindu Gender : Female

• Attention to detail

.

- Drug information evaluation
- Medication knowledgeCalm under pressure
- Teamwork skills
- Confidentiality and discretion
- Polite and friendly
- Basic computer skill

DECLARATION

• I,Athira A, hereby declare the all the above furnished details are true to the best of my knowledge and belief . Iam also confident of my ability to work in team. And can support by relevant documents as when required.